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November 12, 1991

New Mexico 0il Comservation Division
Artesia District Office

P.0. Drawer DD

Artesia, New Mexico 88211

Re: Parkway West Unit #1
C-28-19S5-29E
Eddy County

Gentlemen:

UMC is in receipt of your notification of October 22, 1991, requesting repair of
packer leakage demonstrated on previous packer leakage test. UMC desires to P&A
the Atoka, the lower most zone in this well and attempt to restore production in
the Upper Strawn zone. If we are unable to mechanically perform this operation,
we plan to plug off the Strawn and abandon the well as shown on the attached form
C-103.

The pressure required to pump in to the Atoka is 1200 PSI, lower than that
required to inject into the Strawn. We plan to pressure up on the Strawn
interval with a separate pump and squeeze off the Atoka interval while holding
a higher pressure on the Strawn interval. This should stop any communication
between the two zones and properly seal the Atoka reservoir in this wellbore.

The Joint Operating Agreement requires that UMC as operator, give notification
to all Working Interest Owners 30 days prior to commencement of plugging or
workover operations. Please grant us until January 6, 1991 to begin the
aforementioned plugging and workover operations. If this is not an acceptable
time frame please notify me at 1 (800) 899-9110.

Thank you for you attention to this matter and processing the attached form C-
103.

Sincerely yours,
ST U M@/Z/

Steve W. Manley
Operations Engineer

cc: B.A. Baer
J.G. Garrett
J.W. Hagens
Well file
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